Katz, Stephanie [BPU]

T I ]
From: Vaughn Parchment, Esq. <vparchment@norris-law.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 9:44 AM
To: Katz, Stephanie [BPU]
Cc: ceckert@netcong.org; rblakeslee@netcong.org; Marilyn.Davis16@AlticeUSA.com;
Sohrab.Shahandeh@AlticeUSA.com; Timothy.Faller@AlticeUSA.com; Wolf, Nancy [BPU]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Netcong Borough, Morris County, CSC TKR, LLC d/b/a Cablevision of
Morris - Docket No. CE23090680
Attachments: Netcong Commerical Line Extension Policy.pdf

Hi Stephanie,
Please see attached regarding the commercial line extension policy.

Best,
Vaughn

Vaughn Parchment, Esq.

t: 908.252.4128 | f: 908.722.0755 | e: vparchment@norris-law.com | www.norrismclaughlin.com
NJ Office: 400 Crossing Blvd | 8th Floor | P.O. Box 5933 | Bridgewater, NJ 08807-5933
Bridgewater, NJ | New York, NY | Allentown, PA

NORRIS
MECLAUGHLIN|PA

From: Katz, Stephanie [BPU] <Stephanie.Katz@bpu.nj.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 5:12 PM

To: Vaughn Parchment, Esq. <vparchment@norris-law.com>

Cc: ceckert@netcong.org; rblakeslee@netcong.org; Marilyn.Davis16 @AlticeUSA.com;
Sohrab.Shahandeh@AlticeUSA.com; Timothy.Faller@AlticeUSA.com; Wolf, Nancy [BPU] <Nancy.Wolf@bpu.nj.gov>
Subject: FW: Netcong Borough, Morris County, CSC TKR, LLC d/b/a Cablevision of Morris - Docket No. CE23090680

Sent on Behalf of Nancy Wolf, Office of Cable Television and Telecommunications, Administrative Analyst 4:
Good Afternoon Mr. Parchment,
Please advise on the status of the information requested for the attached letter that was sent out to all parties for the

Borough of Netcong, Docket Number CE23090680. The Office of Cable Television and Telecommunications has not
heard back. Kindly provide your response by February 12, 2024. Thank you.
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Sincerely,

Stephanie Katz

Administrative Analyst 1

Office of Cable TV & Telecommunications
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities

44 South Clinton Avenue, 1° Floor

PO Box 350

Trenton, NJ 08625-0350

(609) 341-9428 Office
Stephanie.katz@bpu.nj.gov

From: Katz, Stephanie [BPU]
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 5:11 PM
To: vparchment@norris-law.com

Cc: ceckert@netcong.org; rblakeslee@netcong.org; Marilyn.Davis16@AlticeUSA.com;

Sohrab.Shahandeh@AlticeUSA.com; Timothy.Faller@AlticeUSA.com; Wolf, Nancy [BPU] <Nancy Wolf@bpu.nj.gov>

Subject: FW: Netcong Borough, Morris County, CSC TKR, LLC d/b/a Cablevision of Morris - Docket No. CE23090680

Sent on Behalf of Nancy Wolf, Office of Cable Television and Telecommunications, Administrative Analyst 4:

Good Afternoon Mr. Parchment,

This is a follow up to the attached letter that was sent out to all parties for the Borough of Netcong, Docket Number
CE23090680. Please provide an update on the status of the information requested by December 27, 2023. If you have
any questions please feel free to reach out. Thank you.

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
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 2:27 PM
To: vparchment@norris-law.com

Cc: ceckert@netcong.org; rblakeslee@netcong.org; Marilyn Davis <Marilyn.Davis16@AlticeUSA.com>; Sohrab

Shahandeh <Sohrab.Shahandeh@AlticeUSA.com>; Tim Faller <Timothy.Faller@AlticeUSA.com>; Wolf, Nancy [BPU]

<Nancy.Wolf@bpu.nj.gov>

Subject: Netcong Borough, Morris County, CSC TKR, LLC d/b/a Cablevision of Morris - Docket No. CE23090680



Sent on Behalf of Nancy Wolf, Office of Cable Television and Telecommunications, Administrative Analyst 4:
Good Afternoon Mr. Parchment,

The Office of Cable Television and Telecommunications has conducted a review of the matter filed for the Borough of
Netcong. Attached please find the letter that will be sent to all parties. Please feel free to reach out with any questions
or concerns.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Katz

Administrative Analyst 1

Office of Cable TV & Telecommunications
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities

44 South Clinton Avenue, 1% Floor

PO Box 350

Trenton, NJ 08625-0350

(609) 341-9428 Office
Stephanie.katz@bpu.nj.gov

Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any U.S. Federal tax advice contained in this communication, unless
otherwise stated, is not intended and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties.

Notice: Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as 'E-Contract Intended', this e-mail does not constitute
a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does not constitute
consent to the use of sender's contact information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third
parties.

Notice: This message and any attached file is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Nothing in this e-mail message should be
construed as a legal opinion. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by
reply e-mail and delete all copies of the original message. Thank you.



